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From: Simon Baker[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=S1 MON. BAKER4B1 A8EF6-D2E0-4DEC-94EA-
591DFA651F2E] 

Sent: Thur 07/06/2012 3:52:37 PM (UTC) 

To: Susan Crichton GRO 

Cc: Mike Granville 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

GRO -------- 

Subject: Terms of Ref 

Susan 

In speaking with Mike this afternoon we wondered if it is worth making a distinction in the TOR between cases that 
have been prosecuted and those that haven't. 

For those cases that have already been through the legal system we don't want to be seen as reopening the cases, 
instead we want to position those as a review of the existing evidence to enable an understanding of the allegations 
and facts in regards to horizon. 

For those that haven't been prosecuted we can position as a full independent investigation. 

The overall report should then be a general conclusion looking at a mixture evidence already in existence (from 
previous cases) and new evidence gained from their own investigation to determine whether there are any systemic 
Horizon problems. 

We've put in a meeting to discuss on Monday, but wanted to get this point across as you said you'd be working on the 
TOR today. 

Simon 

Simon Baker 
Programme Manager 
Front Office of Government 
Post Office Ltd 
148 Old Street LONDON EC1V 9HQ 
Mob


